



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-LUP1520 Third Party Review

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Bcc: distro-2am-lup@nwb-oen.ca

Tue, Dec 20, 2016 at 1:41 PM

Dear Parties,

The NWB advises that the deadline for comments regarding the Third Party Report for the Review of Reclamation Security, under Part C, Item 3 of Water Licence 2AM-LUP1520 has been extended to **January 19, 2017 (3pm MT)**, as per Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC) request.

Regards,



Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- ԵՂՁ ԵՏՈՅՁ

Technical Advisor - Conseiller Technique
ᐱᐸᑦᑲᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ ᐸᑦᑲᑦᑲᑦ - Piluqnaqtuliginiqmun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᓪ ᓅᓚᓴᓪ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjøa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

၂၀၁၆ ခုနှစ် ၁၁၉
၂၀၁၆ ခုနှစ်၊ မေလ ၁၀ ရက်

Titigagaqvia 119
Uqhuqtiniq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans Free / ᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅᐅ / Akiittuq : 1-855-521-3745

WARNING: This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et tout(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(s) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est priée de ne pas divulguer le contenu de ce message. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu, vous devez détruire ce message et le notifier à l'expéditeur par courriel électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email